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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 

 
Date: October 3, 2016 Bid Date: October 27, 2016 
 at 3:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
RFP Name: Professional Auditing Services for General Government Bid No.: CAUD-170010-DH 
  And Gainesville Regional Utilities 
 
NOTE: This Addendum has been issued only to the holders of record of the specifications and attendees of 

the non-mandatory pre-bid conference held on September 29, 2016. 
 
 The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following changes 

which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary:  
 
1. Any questions shall be submitted in writing to the City of Gainesville Purchasing Division by 3:00 p.m. 

(local time), October 13, 2016.  Questions may be submitted as follows: 
 Email: holderds@cityofgainesville.org 
 or 
 Faxed (352) 334-3163 
 Attention: Diane Holder 
 
2. Please find attached: 
 

a) Copy of the black-out period information (Financial Procedures Manual Section 41-423 
Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters)) distributed during mandatory pre-bid 
meeting. 

b) List of pre-bid dial-in participants 
c) Copy of the Pre-Bid sign-in sheet for your information. 
d) Current contract 

 
3. Diane Holder, Purchasing Division, discussed bid requirements. 
 

a. Sign-in Sheet is circulating.  A teleconference option was offered. 
i. If you have dialed-in, please email your information (Business name, address, your name, 

email address, phone number and fax number) to Diane Holder.  
b. Discussed bid due date, time and delivery location. 

i. Deliver (or have delivered) to Purchasing office no later than by 3PM on October 27, 
2016. 

ii. Any bids received after 3:00 p.m. on that date will not be accepted. 
c. Send questions in writing to Diane Holder via email or fax. 

i. All communication through Diane Holder or Purchasing staff only. Do not communicate 
with other City staff. 

d. Various forms are to be completed and returned with your bid. 
i. Sign, date and return all Addenda. 

LEGISTAR #160640B

mailto:holderds@cityofgainesville.org
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The following are answers/clarifications to questions received at the non-mandatory pre-bid conference: 

 
4. Question: If you submit a proposal for both, are they evaluated independently or together? 

Answer: They will be evaluated independently. 
 

5. Question: Page 2, C. Proposal Submission.  Please clarify the number of submittals? 
Answer: One original and seven (7) copies for total of 8. 
 

6. Question: What is the composition of the evaluation committees? 
Answer: Brecka Anderson, Amy Spitzer, and Dan Smierciak for General Government and Eileen Marzak, 

Claudia Rasnick and Len Loria for GRU.  
 
7. Question: For GRU, there are procedures leading to bond issuances, I see there is an anticipated a bond 

issuance in the next couple fiscal years during the contract period, what are the typical 
procedures that are required? 

Answer: Currently (and it may change), the remarketing agents require Agreed Upon Procedures and it 
depends on when the bond or other debt issuance is going to occur, so it could be at fiscal year-
end or it could be another point in  time (such as the end of a quarter) . 

 
8. Question: But they are typically agreed upon procedures? 

Answer: Typically, currently. 
 

9. NOTE: Section V-General Provisions, B General Terms and Conditions #7. Term.  This will be an initial 
three year contract with the option to renew for two 2-year extensions.   

 
10. Question: Please clarify the years.  Is it September 30, 2017 going forward? 

Answer: Yes, September 30, 2017 going forward. 
 
11. Clarification:  For an overview of how the process will go.  Teams will be performing the evaluation on the 

technical and written proposals.  For firms deemed qualified, Purchasing staff will open Fee 
proposals and assign points.  More than likely we will have oral interviews; GRU has decided to 
have interviews, but General Government is still deciding.  The City Auditor is the Contract 
Coordinator and, after receiving the team evaluations and the scoring process complete, will 
make a recommendation to the Audit and Finance Committee on the final ranking which then 
goes to the City Commission for final approval.  We are projected to bring that recommendation 
to the Audit and Finance Committee in January 2017 and the City Commission in February2017.  
This way, we will have contract in place to do any interim field work for spring or summer for 
2017. 
 

12. Question: On page 4, Item K and Exceptions to the RFP unless it’s specifically stated.  A quick read page, I 
haven’t seen anywhere in here where there are specific areas where we are not allowed to take 
exceptions.  In the General Terms and Conditions on page 18, if we take exception for example 
to the indemnification clause in number 4, are you expecting a red line “we don’t agree with 
this” or “this is how we would like to see this” or how would you that presented? 
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Answer: You may submit exceptions as stated in Item K “…All exceptions taken must be specific, and 
the Proposer must indicate clearly what alternative is being offered to allow the City a 
meaningful opportunity to evaluate and rank proposals…” 

 
13. Question: Can we get a copy of the contract to use as a template? 

Answer: Please refer to the current contract (attached) as a template.  This does not include any current 
changes in law. 

 
The following are answers/clarifications to questions received after the non-mandatory pre-bid conference: 

 
14. Question: May we please receive a copy of the General Government prior year financial statements? 

Answer: Documents are available at:  http://www.cityofgainesville.org/Portals/0/bf/CAFR%202015.pdf 
 
15. Question: How many auditors were in the field last year and for approximately how many days during the 

General Government audit? 
Answer: 3 – 4 auditors. 2 weeks during interim and about a month for final. 

 
16. Question: What was the prior year fee for the General Government audit?  

Answer: The FY16 audit fees for General Government are as follows: 
 General Government  $ 97,599 
 Wild Spaces Public Places      3,500 
 Community Redevelopment Agency     5,000 
 Total FY16 Audit Fees $106,099 

 
17. Question: Who is responsible for preparing the General Government financial statements and notes? 

Answer: The City prepares the financial statements and the notes with the auditing firm reviewing and 
consulting? 

 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by his or her 
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal. 
 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance 
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  
 
PROPOSER:  _____________________________________________ 
 
BY:   _____________________________________________ 
 
DATE:   ____________________________________________ 

http://www.cityofgainesville.org/Portals/0/bf/CAFR%202015.pdf


CAUD-170010-DH 
Professional Auditing Services 

 

Addendum #2-4 

 

CITY OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 
GAINESVILLE PROCEDURES MANUAL 
 
 
 
41-423 Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters 
 
 Except as expressly set forth in Resolution 060732, Section 10, during the black out period as defined 
herein no person may lobby, on behalf of a competing party in a particular procurement process, City Officials 
or employees except the purchasing division, the purchasing designated staff contact. Violation of this provision 
shall result in disqualification of the party on whose behalf the lobbying occurred. 
 
 Black out period means the period between the issue date which allows for immediate submittals to the 
City of Gainesville Purchasing Department for an invitation for bid or the request for proposal, or qualifications, 
or information, or the invitation to negotiate, as applicable, and the time the City Officials and Employee 
awards the contract. 

 
 Lobbying means when any natural person for compensation, seeks to influence the governmental 
decision making, to encourage the passage, defeat, or modification of any proposal, recommendation or 
decision by City Officials and Employees, except as authorized by procurement documents. 



CITY OF GAINESVILLE 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING DIVISION 

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE  
RFP for Professional Auditing Services for General Government 

And Gainesville Regional Utilities 
DATE: September 29, 2016 @ 3:00 PM LOCAL TIME 

BID #CAUD- 170010-DH 
DUE DATE: October 27, 2016, AT 3:00PM 

Addendum #2-5 

 
YOUR COMPANY'S NAME, ADDRESS & YOUR SIGNATURE, PRINTED NAME, 
PHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS & FAX NUMBER 
 
1) Mauldin & Jenkins, LLC  __________________________________________ 

   SIGNATURE 
 1401 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 1200  Wade P. Sansbury  
   PRINTED NAME 
 Bradenton, FL  34205  E-MAIL: wsansbury@mjcpa.com  
 
 PHONE # (941)741-2255  FAX #   (941)748-4868  
  
 
2) EFPR Group, LLP  __________________________________________ 

   SIGNATURE 
 6390 Main Street, Suite 200  Peter E. Murphy  
   PRINTED NAME 
 Williamsville, NY  14221  E-MAIL: PMurphy@efprgroup.com  
 
 PHONE # (716)204-5768_________ FAX #   (716)932-6168  
  
 
3)   __________________________________________ 
   SIGNATURE 
     
   PRINTED NAME 
   E-MAIL:   
 
 PHONE #  FAX #     
  
 
4)   __________________________________________ 
   SIGNATURE 
     
   PRINTED NAME 
   E-MAIL:   
 
 PHONE # _________  FAX #     
  
 
5)   __________________________________________ 
   SIGNATURE 
     
   PRINTED NAME 
   E-MAIL:    
 
 PHONE # _________  FAX #     
  
 
 

Dial-in Participants 

mailto:wsansbury@mjcpa.com
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